Washington County|

/M ARYLANTD |

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
DIVISION OF BUDGET & FINANCE

PUR-1583
ADDENDUM NO. 4
INVITATION TO BID
RUBBLE LANDFILL CLOSURE
DATE: Thursday, November 10, 2022 BIDS DUE: Wednesday, November 16, 2022

2:00 P.M.(EDT/EST)
To Bidders:

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will be based and is
issued to correct and clarify the original documents.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal Form. This
Addendum consists of seven (7) pages and one (1) attachment.

NOTE: All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through either the
front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear entrance (w/blue canopy roof)
which is handicap accessible and must use the elevator to access the Purchasing Department to submit their
bid and/or to attend the Pre-Bid Conference. Alternate routes are controlled by a door access system. The
general public will be subject to wand search and will be required to remove any unauthorized items from
the building prior to entry. Prohibited items include but are not limited to: Weapons of any type; Firearms,
ammunition, and explosive devices; Cutting instruments of any type - including knives, scissors, box
cutters, work tools, knitting needles, or anything with a cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace or any other
chemical defense sprays; and Illegal substances.

ITEM NO. 1: Inquiry: In comparing Existing Grade sheet to intermediate grade sheet it looks as though
intermediate grade has been achieved over most of the site yet there is still 19000 cy in
excavation. Can you clarify what the 19000 cy are for?

Response: See Attachment “B” to Addendum No 2.

ITEM NO. 2: Inquiry: Contract Documents require Builders risk insurance and owners protective
liability insurance, are these required by Washington county for Landfill work?

Response: Part 1 of Item No. 2 herein: Refer to the bid document, Page 100-8, Section No.
4, Automobile Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability Insurance, Letter C;
DELETE in its entirety.

Response: Part 2 of Item No. 2 herein: Refer to the bid document, Page 100-8, Section No.
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ITEM NO. 3:

ITEM NO. 4:

ITEMNO. 5:

ITEM NO. 6:

ITEM NO. 7:

ITEM NO. 8:

ITEM NO. 9:

5, Owners Protective Liability Insurance; DELETE in its entirety.

Inguiry: Dwg. 6 of 14 General Details - Detail 1 on this sheet shows (2) final cap and
cover systems, both a “Standard” and an “Alternate”. We can only find technical
specifications on the “Standard” cover system. Would the County consider bids for the
“Alternate” cover system? If so, please provide detailed specification data as well as
measurement and payment description.

Response: The County will only accept/consider bids for the Standard Cap Cover system
as per the specifications in the bid document.

Refer to the bid document, Drawing 6 of 14, General Details; DELETE “Alternate Cap”
in its entirety.

Inquiry: Also, please provide appropriate pay item(s) for the “Alternate” cover system and
address how the bids will be evaluated and basis of award.

Response: See response to Item No. 3 of this Addendum.

Inguiry: Form of Proposal PUR-1583, Page 2&3, Geo-synthetics Bid schedule for Geo-
synthetics indicates a quantity of 230,000 SY. Should there read SF?

Response: See Attachment “B” to Addendum No 2.

Inquiry: Section 31 10 00, Page 2, Paragraph 3.6 A. states that debris from past activities
collected during site preparation, and waste materials resulting from regrading or
excavation shall be buried within the landfill area covered. This conflicts with what is
stated in Section 02 00 00, Page 3, Paragraph 1.7 A. Please clarify the disposal
requirements.

Response: See response to Item No. 22 of Addendum No. 2.

Inquiry: Section 31 23 25, Page 4, Paragraph 2.1 A. 1., 1% sentence states “General Fill is
not available on-site from designated areas.” Please clarify whether or not General Fill and
Controlled Fill is available on-site.

Response: There is no General or Controlled Fill available on site.

Inguiry: When does the County anticipate giving Notice of Award?

Response: This cannot be determined until the bids have been received and evaluated.

Inguiry: Bid Item No. 6 — Is this quantity in error or is the Contractor to excavate, after
stripping topsoil, existing soil, and waste, separate and relocate the waste materials and
then replace the processed soil to the Intermediate Grading Plan elevations?
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Response: The grading balance for the project is approximately shown in Bid Item 6. This
includes grading from existing to intermediate grade. This does not include any closure cap
subgrade material needed where waste is encountered if undercutting has to be performed.
ITEM NO. 10: Inquiry: Bid Items 7.01, 7.02, 7.03 — Should the Unit be SF?
Response: See Attachment “B” to Addendum No. 2.

ITEM NO. 11: Inguiry: Bid Item 9.01, 9.02 — Should the Item descriptions be Vegetative Support Layer
and Topsoil?
Response: See Attachment “B” to Addendum No. 2.

ITEM NO. 12: Inquiry: Paragraph 101.30 — If the Contractor works outside of the regular working hours
listed will he be charged for County inspection / CQA costs and if so, what is that hourly
E rate?
| Response: The current Rates for the Inspection Services are as follows:

Construction Inspector - $70.34/hour
Senior Construction Inspector — $89.82/hour
These rates are for Regular and Overtime.
ITEM NO. 13: Inguiry: 02 00 00-3, 1.7A — There is no Bid Item for this. What quantity should Contractor
include in the Bid?
Response: See response to Item No. 22 on Addendum No. 2.
ITEM NO. 14: Inguiry: 02 21 00-4, 3.2 — Milestone 4 and 5. Shouldn’t this be just prepared Vegetative
Support Layer?
Response: See response to Item No. 13 on Addendum No. 2.
ITEM NO. 15: Inquiry: 02 24 00-5, 3.11 — Can these Owner supplied roll-offs be used for liner scrap also?

Response: The County does not have roll-off dumpsters. The dumpster at the rubble landfill
is used by the County’s Street Sweeper Program and SHALL NOT be used by the
Contractor for this project.

Refer to the bid document, Page 02 24 00-5, Item No. 3.11, Trash and Debris
Disposal, Letter C; CHANGE this sentence to read as follows: The contractor
shall provide roll-off containers on-site for recycling of cardboard and mixed

paper.

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)
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ITEM NO. 16: Inguiry: 31 10 00-2, 3.5A —Please confirm that the stripped and stockpiled topsoil, meeting
specifications may be used by Contractor in the Final Cap and Cover System. If not where
are the Owner designated area(s)?

Response: Stripped and stockpiled topsoil that meets the required specifications may be
used by the contractor for the final cap and cover system. Topsoil can be stockpiled in the
designated stockpile depicted on the plans.

ITEMNO. 17: Inguiry: 31 22 25-7, 3.3A.6 — Can Unsatisfactory or Unsuitable materials be taken to 40
west Landfill and no tipping fee charged to Contractor. How is this work measured and
paid?

Response: See Attachment “B” to Addendum No. 2. Item C-3 has been added to the Bid
Form for Contingent Transportation of debris to the 40 West Landfill.

ITEM NO. 18: Inguiry: 02 00 00-3, 1.7A — There is no Bid Item for this. What quantity should Contractor
include in the Bid?

Response: See response to Item No. 22 of Addendum No. 2.

ITEM NO. 19: Inquiry: 31 22 25-11, 3.12C — Given tolerances conflict with section 02 21 00-2 Survey
Tolerances.

Response: The tolerances in 31 22 25-11, 3.12C shall be used for this project.

ITEM NO. 20: Inquiry: 32 31 13 — Please provide location of Chain Link Fence and Gates?
Response: See response to Item No. 20 of Addendum No. 2.

ITEM NO. 21: Inquiry: 32 91 19-2, 3.5B — What is depth of Topsoil, Drawing No. 6, Detail 1 shows 4”
depth?

Response: Topsoil shall be 4 inches in depth. Replace “6-inches” with “4-inches” in 3.5B.

ITEM NO. 22: Inquiry: 35 26 71-1, 2.1A - Please confirm that the gravel fill must be washed river gravel
and that crushed non calcium carbonate aggregate will not be acceptable?

Response: Crushed non calcium carbonate 'aggregate will be acceptable.
ITEM NO. 23: Inguiry: Drawing No. 1 — Will a Grading and or building permit be required and if so, what

fees will the Contractor be charged or are the fees exempt?

Response: Part 1 of Item No. 23 herein: Yes, a grading Permit will be required.

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)
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Response: Part 2 of Item No. 23 herein: This project is exempt from fees.

ITEM NO. 24: Inguiry: Drawing No. 2 — Is the contractor expected to repair the 26° and 20’ asphalt
roadway at completion of all soil and aggregate deliveries?

Response: The contractor shall be responsible for repairing damage to the existing
roadways from soil and aggregate deliveries.

ITEM NO. 25: Inquiry: Drawing No. 7, Detail 5 - Is detail showing an anchor trench being required and
what occurs in the locations where the existing anchor trench is located on a 3:1 slope?

Response: The intent is for the cap to terminate at the toe of slope as shown in the detail.

ITEM NO. 26: Inquiry: Drawing No. 11 —Is bottom of Basin to be seeded and matted?

Response: Any disturbance to the basin will require seeding and matting within one day of
disturbance.

ITEM NO. 27: Inguiry: Drawing No. 13 — Sediment and Erosion Control, note 6. Please confirm that
topsoil must meet minimum specifications in B-4-2, even if it is from onsite?

Response: Yes, the specification shall be met.

ITEM NO. 28: Inquiry: 31 22 25-10, 3.10A - If onsite topsoil doesn’t meet specifications and becomes
excess soil, where is the designated on-site area for disposal?

Response: If onsite topsoil does not meet the specification to be reused as topsoil, it may
be used as general fill if needed for closure cap subgrade, provided it meets the
specifications for general fill. If it doesn’t meet specifications, it shall be removed from the
site.

ITEM NO. 29: Inquiry: 31 22 25-13 — Paragraphs 1.7B,D; 3.2,H.2; 3.2,H.2 and 3.13C conflict. Please
confirm that Contractor is only responsible for the testing listed in Table 2-31 22 257

Response: Refer to the bid document, Page 31 22 25-13, Item No. 3.2, Construction Quality
Control (CQC), Letter H2; CHANGE this sentence to read as follows:
“CONTRACTOR?” shall provide pre-construction material verification and Quality
Control testing of earth materials as indicated in Table 1-31 22 25.

ITEM NO. 30: Inquiry: 31 22 25 — What is the specification and where is the Protective Cover Layer listed
in Table 2-31 22 257

Response: Refer to the bid document, Page 31 22 25-13, Table 2-31 22 25, Earth Materials
CQC Testing, Test Sections Nuclear Density Test and Water Content (Nuclear Method)

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)
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Test; CHANGE the comment section in the table to read as follows: 1 test per acre for
Vegetative Support Soil; Not required for Topsoil.

ITEM NO. 31: Inquiry: Drawing No. 6 — Detail 1 shows 2ft of Closure Cap Subgrade. Is this existing or
is the Contractor to excavate a sectional thickness of 2ft below the top of subgrade depicted
on the Intermediate Grading Plan, process the material, and then replace it with the addition
of off-site soil to the contours depicted on the Intermediate Grading Plan. How is the
replacement and /or the addition of off-site soil in the Closure Cap Subgrade measured and
paid for?

Response: Part 1 of Item No. 31 herein: The intent is for the contractor to grade the site
from the existing conditions to the intermediate grades as shown in the plans. If waste is
encountered, the contractor shall undercut the waste in order to achieve the 2 ft thickness
of Closure Cap Subgrade.

Response: Part 2 of Item No. 31herein: The replacement and / or the addition of off-site
soil will be measured and paid for against Item No. 6 of the Revised Form of Proposal. See
response to Item No. 15 of Addendum No. 2.

ITEM NO. 32: Inquiry: Geocomposite specified in Section 29-30-00, Table X lists thickness as 250 mil.
Detail 1 on drawing 6 calls out 300 mil thickness. Which is correct? Please clarify.

Response: Refer to the bid document, Page 29 30 00-9, Table 2-29 30 00, Drainage Net
Properties (Prior to Lamination); CHANGE the value in the table under the category of
Tensile Strength to read as follows: 300 mil.

Response: Refer to the bid document, Page 29 30 00-9, Table 2-29 30 00, Drainage Net
Properties (Prior to Lamination), CHANGE the value in the table under the category of
Thickness to read as follows: 75 1b./in.

Response: Refer to the bid document, Page 29 30 00-9, Table 2-29 30 00, Drainage Net
Properties (Prior to Lamination); CHANGE the value in the table under the category of
Compressive Strength to read as follows: 120 Ib./square inch.

ITEM NO. 33: Inquiry: There is no specification found for geotextiles. For the 8 oz geotextile are we to
use the property values in Section 29-30-00, Table3? Will installation procedures be
specified for geotextile installation? Please clarify.

Response: Part 1 of Item No. 33 herein: Yes, the geotextiles shall meet the property values
in Table 3-29 30 00, Table 3.

Response: Part 2 of Item No. 33: Geotextile installation shall be joined by sewing in
accordance with the manufacturer’s recommendations.

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)
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ITEM NO. 34:

ITEM NO. 35:

ITEM NO. 36:

ITEM NO. 37:

ITEM NO. 38:

Inquiry: For all geotextile field seams, will engineer allow thermal bonding of seams in
lieu of sewn seams? Please clarify.

Response: Yes, thermal bonding of seams will be acceptable.

Inquiry: Drawing No. 4 — What is the approximate thickness of existing cover soil over the
rubble waste?

Response: There was a 2-foot-thick soil layer placed on the landfill after the landfill was
closed. This two-foot-thick layer may not exist everywhere due to erosion and settlement.
The thickness will vary, with hopes of minimal encounters with the waste.

Inquiry: Do you have the list of attendees from the Pre-Bid Conference/Teleconference
that you can send over to me? We are providing a quote for the liner supply and
installation and would like to reach out to any other interested GC’s

Response: See Attachment “C” to Addendum No. 2.
Inquiry: Ts there a Plan Holders List available that you could send to me?
Response: See Attachment “A” to this Addendum.

Clarification: Refer to the bid document, Page 01 20 00 1, Item No. 4.0, 1 - Erosion and
Sediment Control; CHANGE the paragraph to read as follows: Work under this Item
includes all material and labor required to implement the erosion and sediment control
plans as shown in the Contract Documents including silt and super silt fence installation,
ditch lining, temporary and permanent seeding, soil preparations and fertilizing for seeding,
riprap inlet and outlet construction, inlet/outlet construction, stormwater downchute
construction, cap trench drain, basin outlet construction, restoration and repair of
disturbed areas, stabilized construction entrances, sump pits, and inlet/outlet protection.
This item includes the modifications to Sediment Trap and structures. This item also
includes replacement or repair of all erosion and sediment control items required to
maintain erosion and sediment controls during construction activities. This item also
includes the removal of all erosion and sediment controls at project completion, to be
performed at the direction of the OWNER.

By Authority of:
\

e ;wma
Rick F. €urry, CPPO

Director of Purchasing

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)



Company Name

Contact Name

Contact Title

P.O.Box Physical Address

Phone

FAX

Email

Allstatelining

Atlantic Lining Company,

Inc.

Bear Contracting, LLC

Bright Construction Group

C. William Hetzer, Inc.

Callas Contractors, Inc.

CAWV

City of Hagerstown

CJ Miller LLC

ConstructConnect

ConstructConnect

Construction Bid Source

Engineering Design
Technologies Inc.

Ahmed Ali

Caroline Taylor

Eric Sprouse

Dave Zupko

Tony Kerns

Tina Rhodes

Shelly Hartley

Tyler French

Gregory Reese

Micah Winarchick

Morgan Stinson

Cindy Poliachik

John Smith

President

Director

Bid Coordinator

Heavy Civil Division Manager

President

Estimating Coordinator

Administrative Assistant

Procurement Administrator

Chief Estimator

Rubble Landfill Closure

Rubble Landfill Closure

Publishing Consultant

Sr. Vice President

9218 Benchley Dr
Houston, TX
77099

us

2519 Route 206
Eastampton, NJ
08060

us

1 Columbia Blvd
Clarksburg, WV
26301

us

po box 2038
Merrifield, VA
22116

us

9401 Sharpsburg Pike Post Office

Box 506

Hagerstown, MD
21741

us

10549 Downsville Pike
Hagerstown, MD
21740-1733

us

2114 Kanawha Boulevard East

Charleston, WV

25311

us

1 E Franklin St
Hagerstown, MD

21740

us

3514 Basler Road
Hampstead, MD

21074

us

3825 Edwards Rd. Ste. 800
Cincinnati, OH

45209

us

3825 Edwards Rd. Ste. 800
Cincinnati, OH

45209

us

413 Brisbane Woods Way
Cary, NC

27518

us

500 McCormick Drive, Suite E

Glen Burnie, MD
21061
us

(713) 998-7777

(609) 723-2400

(304) 326-0160

(412) 499-1935

(301) 733-7300

(301) 992-1206

(304) 342-1166

(301) 739-8577

(410) 239-8006

(800) 364-2059

(800) 364-2059

(888) 786-9450

(141) 027-1883

(609) 723-2700

(304) 326-0054

(866) 570-8187

(866) 570-8187

aali@allstatelining.com

carolinet@alcoincusa.com

estimating@bear-contracting.com

dzupko@brightconstructiongroup.com

estimating@cwilliamhetzer.com

trhodes@callascontractors.com

planroom@cawv.org

tfrench@hagerstownmd.org

greese@cjmillerlic.com

content@constructconnect.com

content@constructconnect.com

cpoliachik@constructionbidsource.com

john.smith@edtinc.net



Company Name

Contact Name

Contact Title

P.O.Box Physical Address

Phone

FAX

Email

envirobidnet

EQR

Green River Group LLC

Greenridge Contractors
Incorporated

Hallaton

Harnden Group

Huntzberry Brothers

Huntzberry Brothers, Inc.

International Cover
Systems, Inc.

ISCO Industries, Inc

J.F. Allen Company

envirobidnet envirobidnet

Dillon Aldrich

Steve Calvert

christopher Teague

Courtney McGee

Brent Gallagher

Brady Blair

Randy Hixon

bid research

Cody Allen

Anthony Miller

Tyler Beaty

envirobidnet

Estimator

Managing Member

president

Sales Manager

vp

Senior Project Manager

Project Manager/Estimator

Rubble Landfill Closure

VP

Business Manager

Operations Manager

envirobidnet
envirobidnet, FL
33954

us

1 Churchview Rd
Millersville, MD
21108

us

714 Venture Dr #180
Basement Door
Morgantown, WV
26508

us

17163 Lappans Road
road

Hagerstown, MD
21740

us

1206 Sparks Road
Sparks, MD

21152

us

1 Rutherford Rd
suite 100
Harrisburg, PA
17011

us

21536 Chewsville Road
Smithsburg, MD
21783

us

21536 Chewsville Road
Smithsburg, MD
21783

us

945 Hornblend St
san diego, CA

92109

us

4132 East Joppa Road
Unit 800

Baltimore, MD
21236

us

100 Witherspoon St.
2West

Louisville, KY

40202

us

2133 Old Weston Road
Buckhannon, WV
26201

2049 US

(888) 888-0900

(443) 605-6283

(304) 594-3991

(240) 446-1298

(410) 583-7700

(717) 790-9843

(301) 739-8036

(301) 739-8036

(858) 490-8800

(443) 206-2469

(310) 595-4200

(304) 460-7432

contact@envirobidnet.com

daldrich@eqrllc.com

ccain@greenrivergroupllc.com

chris.teague@greenridgeinc.com

cmcgee@hallaton.com

bgallagher@harndengroup.com

bblair@huntzberrybrothers.com

randy@huntzberrybrothers.com

ims@construction.com

cody@icsmaterials.com

anthony.miller@isco-pipe.com

tbeaty@jfallenco.com



Company Name

Contact Name

Contact Title

P.O.Box Physical Address

Phone

FAX

Email

JH Waters, Inc.

K&K Adams, Inc.

Kinsley Construction

Laurita Inc

MJ Double K Farms, LLC

napc

Prime Vendor Inc.

Project Search Inc

Pwxpress

Rain for Rent

Ryan Inc. Central

Shamrock Environmental

Corporation

SmartProcure

Beth Briggs

Michael Fedako

Mark Appleby

Dylan Bowers

Jody Bell

lyra de

Kim Jones

Bernie Rehling

Mary Miller

Kimberly Enders

Jason Sheetz

Brooke Ward

Ron Bjornsson

Bid Processor

VP of Operations

Estimator

Estimator

Managing Member

manager

sad

B Rehling

PUR-1583 Rubble Landfill Closure

administrative assistant

Operations Manager

Project Administration

Director of Data Engineering

189 Eisaman Road
Irwin, PA

15642

us

3104 Lord Baltimore Dr., Suite 109,

Baltimore, MD 21244
Baltimore, MD
21244

us

14702 Crown Lane
Hagerstown, MD
21740

us

3748 Dents Run Blvd
Ste A

Morgantown, WV
26501

us

2551 Bear Den Rd
frederick, MD
21701

us

PO Box 40445
Grand Junction, CO
81504

40445 US

4622 Cedar Avenue
Wilmington, NC
824

us

P.O. Box 2913

Parker, CO

80134

us

1900 Coffeeport Rd
Jacksonwville, FL

32208

us

7677 Rolling Mill Rd.
Baltimore , MD

21224

us

16611 HUNTERS GREEN PKWY
Woodstock, VA 22664
HAGERSTOWN, MD
21740-2192

us

6106 Corporate Park Drive
Browns Summit, NC
27214

us

700 W Hillsboro Blvd Suite 4-100
Deerfield Beach, FL

33441

us

(724) 863-0435

(954) 218-3232

(443) 277-7750

(304) 296-7531

(240) 674-7862

(302) 450-1923

(222) 222-2222

(303) 841-5564

(408) 676-8941

(410) 282-3880

(301) 503-5813

(336) 708-5930

(954) 420-9900

(336) 375-1801

beth@jhwaters.com

mfedako@kkadamsinc.com

mappleby@kinsleyconstruction.com

dbowers@laurita.com

teamhaymaker@gmail.com

lyra@napc.me

primevendorl23@gmail.com

info@projectsearchinc.com

bids@pwxpress.com

kenders@rainforrent.com

jason.sheetz@ryancentral.com

bward@shamrockenviro.com

rbjornsson@smartprocure.us
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Contact Name

Contact Title

P.O.Box Physical Address

Phone

FAX

Email

Source Management

Tischer Surety

Tri Con Works, LLC

onvia onvia

Francis Carden

Mike Stallard

Source Management

Bond Manager

Business Development

509 Olive Way

509 Olive Way
Seattle, WA

98101

us

100 W. Antietam Street
hagerstown, MD
21740

us

5210 W Road
Baytown, TX 77521
Baytown, TX

77521

us

(206) 373-9500 (206) 373-9500 deltekplusonvia@gmail.com

(240) 625-7566

(177) 253-8881

dcarden@wrightgardner.com

mstallard@triconworks.com
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